From: Lydigsen, Laura

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 12:56 PM

To: dkrinsky@wc.com

Cc: Grossman, Dov; aperlman@wc.com; Gabric, Ralph; James, Joshua; Richardson, Bryan T.
Subject: Sandoz Inc. v. Eli Lilly & Co., IPR2016-00318

Dear David —

Could you please let me know the availability of the following persons to sit for their depositions in connection with
Sandoz Inc. v. Eli Lilly & Co., IPR2016-00318:

1. Dr. Bruce A. Chabner
2. Dr. Steven H. Zeisel
3. Dr. Clet Niyikiza

Regards,
Laura

Laura Lydigsen

Intellectual Property Attorney
312.321.4894 | Direct
312.485.3872 | Mobile
llydigsen@brinksgilson.com
Lydigsen Biography
www.brinksgilson.com

Assistant: Pat Tannheimer
312.245.3438 | ptannheimer@brinksgilson.com

BRINKS GILSON & LIONE
NBC Tower - Suite 3600 | 455 N. Cityfront Plaza Drive | Chicago, IL 60611

Please Note: This message is intended for the individual or entity named above and may constitute a privileged and
confidential communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use, or disclose this
message. Please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete the message from your system. Thank
you.
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